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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # FAS-3025
Addendum
Latest Update 08/16/12

The following is additional information regarding RFP #FAS-3025, titled Electronic Waste Recycling, released on July 27, 2012.  The Proposal due date has been updated from 8/21/12 @ 4:00 pm to 8/29/12 at 4:00 pm.  
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	08/02/12
	08/03/12
	Could we get a copy of the last contract for this project?
	A copy of contracts with the City can be found on the City’s Web site at,  

http://www2.cityofseattle.net/purchasing/vendorcontracts/
Type in the Vendor Name, Technology Conservation Group.


	

	2 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	Pg 3 E-Waste Volume Schedule:  

A. Has the City seen a percentage increase on the total lbs from 2009 to 2011 of this report?  

B. Does the City see CRT monitors going up or down in the percentage of weight as opposed to CPUs and others?   

	A. The City does not have 2009 data.  From 2010 to 2011 the City has seen a 10% increase. 
B. The City is seeing CRT’s going down.
	

	3 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	Section 2 – Objectives, final Bullet Point:  
What is the measurement of “best value” to the City?  

	The City sees “best value” as follows (not necessarily in the order listed):

· Receive the best pricing for the City 

· How the products are reused and/or the resale of products

· Keeping with the City’s policy and legislation  
· Controlling the City’s liability
and

· Protecting both human health and the environment. 
	

	4 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	Is there one central area where the all the electronic waste will be collected and picked up or will the vendor be expected to pick up the material at multiple sites?  

	Yes, all electronic waste will be pickup from one central location.
	

	5 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	Interlocal Local Agreement:  If other agencies piggy back the City’s contract, will the City be responsible for receiving the e-waste?
	No.  Other agencies will piggy back the City of Seattle’s contract terms and conditions, SOW and pricing.  Other agencies will coordinate with the Vendor the location of the pick-up site(s).  
	

	6 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	Pg 12 Prompt Payment Discount:  

Does the City pay with a card?
	No.
	

	7 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	Attachment #5 – Orders, Notices or Citations:  
Does this apply to the transporter side or does this just apply for the facilities?
	As the form says, this applies to the bidder, and transporters and facilities:  “Complete the following for the bidder and each proposed facility or transporter.”


	

	8 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	With regards to the breakdown of material that the city receives; is it just a breakdown by product like CRTs, monitors, TVs, or is the city asking for how much metal, plastic, etc?   
	Yes the City is looking for breakdown by products and not bee materials within the products
	

	9 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	E-Steward:  It’s my understanding that there is a certain percentage that has to be paid back based on the amount of revenue taken in under the E-Steward criteria or certification.  How does that play in the contract with the City?  i.e.

· Is it an annual cost?

· Is it a semi-annual cost?

· How is it regulated? 

	Arrangements and costs between the E-Stewards organization and the bidder are not determined by the City. The City does not receive or dictate costs for E-Stewards certification.
	

	10 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	E-Steward:  Is there a certification that the facility has to have?   i.e. there is an ISO certification that’s in there, and how is it in relation to the E-Steward Certification?


	The City requires as a minimum qualification that bidders be E-Steward certified. The City does not provide the certification. For details about E-Steward certification, contact http://e-stewards.org/certification-overview/

	

	11 
	08/03/12
	08/07/12
	The City asks for a sampling of contracts.  The vendor has confidentiality agreements with many of our clients and therefore we are not able to provide a listing of clients or copies of contracts to the City.  However, the Vendor would be happy to provide a copy of its standard contract template?  Three references will be provided as additional support for experience.   


	A copy of the standard contract template along with three references will be accepted.  
	

	12 
	08/03/12
	08/7/12
	How will material be stored by the City prior to pick-up?  Will it be in Gaylord boxes or shrink wrapped on pallets?  Is a fork lift available for use when loading?  Is a dock available for pick-up of the materials or will vendor need to provide a lift gate?  


	Vendor will provide Gaylord boxes for the materials prior to pick-up.

Yes a forklift is available to assist in loading Gaylord or pallets.  

We have a loading dock for pick-up.
	

	13 
	08/07/12
	08/07/12
	On the minimum qualifications form #1 it states the proposer is an E-Steward. How do you become an E-Steward?


	See response #10
	

	14 
	08/07/12
	08/07/12
	In the process of completing the Proposed Transporter form, there are several items that cannot be answered as we would be using a Third Party Carrier for the transportation (they are only a broker).  

We use this service for many customers that are located at such a distance that is too far to send our own vehicles – my question is, should we find a local hauler to use or would the attached form be sufficient due to the nature of the transporter?


	The City expects the Vendor to identify transporters it will use. Tell us what you intend for the bid; be aware that if and when the Vendor is awarded a contract, the City would expect the Vendor to tell the City if they change/add transporters or subcontractors they intend at the time.
	

	15 
	08/07/12
	08/08/12
	Can you tell me how many pallets you anticipate on each load?  
	Between 10-12 pallets per load.
	

	16 
	08/07/12
	08/08/12
	Some of the attachments are already stamped with “page 1 of 6” etc., is it required to have each page number listed?


	No
	

	17 
	8/13/12
	8/16/12
	One of the minimum requirements for this RFP is a certified E-stewards recycler, however, I was wondering if the city was aware that there are only two certified recyclers in WA?  This greatly limits the competition except for certified companies like Total Reclaim, who has held the contract before.  


	The requirement for E-Steward certification is a critical requirement of the City.  While this restricts competition to those with a certification, it is considered a valid and critical business requirement. A competitor does not necessarily have to be located in Washington in order to perform the services required by the City and there are numerous recyclers that are currently E-Steward certified, with many more awaiting certification.  

	Revision:  Minimum Qualification:  
Proposer is a certified E-Steward in accordance with the E-Stewards standard of the Basel Action Network at the time of award or no later than 60 days after award.   

	18 
	8/16/12
	8/16/12
	
	City adds the following:
	Addition:  Right To Award To Next Highest Scored Vendor:  Failure to provide certification within 60 days of the contract award may result in the immediate cancellation of the contract.  The City reserves the option to award the contract to the next highest, responsive Vendor by mutual agreement with such Vendor.  Any new award will be for the remainder of the contract and will be subject to the trial period referenced in the RFP.    

	19 
	8/16/12
	8/1612
	
	City updates as follows:
	Update:  The Proposal due date has been updated from 8/21/12 @ 4:00 pm to 8/29/12 at 4:00 pm.  
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